Questions for Memoranda from Roger Hodson tabled on Monday 12 June 2017.
Memorandum - Setbacks.
Figure 1.0 on page 10 shows a large amount of data scatter, accordingly:

1. What is the correlation coefficient for the first formula in the figure (slopes from 0 to 10
degrees)?

2. What are the corresponding margins of error (i.e. plus or minus x%) in the figures presented
in Table 1.0 on that same page.

Memorandum - Site Exceedance
For each of Tables 1.0 to 6.0 could Mr Hodson please provide the monitoring period?

For example, Figures 1.0 and 3.0 indicate that the monitoring period for Tables 1.0 and 3.0 is 2012 to
2106, does that mean five calendar years?



